## White & George

White & George was a short-lived architectural partnership formed in London, England in the early 1920s by Charles Stanley White (c.1895-1966) and (?) George. They had an office at 34 Bedford Square, London. The practice collaborated the architectural firm Curtis & Natusch to design a licensed house for the Worshipful Company of Brewers

Worked in UK